Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 21 December 2023 21:35

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: Chai Point F-03 & D-08 Additional Work -

Attachments: Chai Point FO3 Extra Items.xlsx; Chai Point FO8 Extra Items.xIsx

Dear Trupti

Please upload extra items on Safal for Chai Point — FO3 & D08.
Confirm once done so that Stephen can process the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2023 2:15 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>;
Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>

Subject: Re: Chai Point F-03 & D-08 Additional Work -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

As discussed, please find herewith the additional items cost of Raised Flooring for approval. Please confirm for
further activities.

Thanks & Regards

On Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 4:54 PM Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

According to the drawing details and attached BOQ, raised floor and tile items are not captured in the BOQ, please
confirm it is required.

Thanks & Regards
Priti rathod



